
 
 

7145 West Tidwell Road ~ Houston, Texas 77092 
(713)-462-7708 
www.esc4.net 

NOTICE TO OFFEROR 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 

Solicitation Number 21-05 

Request for Proposal (“RFP”) 
by Region 4 Education Service Center (“ESC”) 

for Modular Buildings, Portable Storage, and Relocatable Walkways 

This Addendum No.  1  amends  the  Request  for  Proposal  (RFP)  for  Modular Buildings, 
Portable Storage, and Relocatable Walkways 21-05 (“Addendum”). To the extent of any 
discrepancy between the original RFP and this Addendum, this Addendum shall prevail. 

 
Region 4  Education  Service  Center  (“Region  4  ESC”)  requests  proposals  from  qualified 
suppliers with the intent to  enter  into  a  Contract  for  Modular Buildings, Portable Storage, 
and Relocatable Walkways. Addendum No. 1 is hereby issued as follows: 

 
CLARIFICATIONS 

 
1. The Submittal Deadline is extended via this Addendum. 
2. The Questions Deadline is extended via this Addendum. 
3. Questions received to this point are included in this Addendum under the Questions 

and Answers section. 

CHANGES TO THE RFP 
 

1. Page 1, Line 12: 
 

Remove the submittal deadline and replace with the following: 
 

SUBMITTAL DEADLINE: Tuesday February 9, 2021, 2:00 PM CENTRAL TIME 
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2. Page 1, Paragraph 1: 
 
Remove the first sentence and replace with the following: 
 
Questions regarding this RFP must be submitted in writing to Crystal Wallace, 
Business Operations Specialist at questions@esc4.net no later than December 
18, 2020.  
 
All other items in Paragraph 1 shall remain.  

 
3. Page 5, Section II. CALENDER OF EVENTS (ALL DATES ARE TENTATIVE 

AND SUBJECT TO CHANGE): 
 

Remove the calendar of events and replace with the following: 
 

Event Date 

December 3, 2020 
 

December 17, 2020 
 

December 18, 2020 
 

January 7, 2021 

February 9, 2021 

April 27, 2021 

July 1, 2021 

Issue RFP 
 

Pre-proposal Conference 

Deadline for receipt of questions 
via email 
Issue Addenda (if required)  

Proposal Due Date 

Approval from Region 4 ESC 

Contract Effective Date 
 

All other items on this page shall remain. 
 

4. Page 6, Section III. INSTRUCTIONS TO OFFERORS, item 2: 
 
Remove the first sentence and relace with the following:  
 
2. Inquiries and Discrepancies: Questions regarding this solicitation must be 

submitted in writing to Crystal Wallace, Business Operations Specialist, at 
questions@esc4.net no later than December 18, 2020.  

 
All other items in item 2 shall remain.  
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QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
1. Question: Could you tell us where this project is located? City/State? 

Answer: Region 4 Education Service Center) is located in Houston, Texas but this is to 
be a national contract serving multiple Participating Public Agencies across the country. 

2. Question: What city is this project in? 

Answer: See Answer to Question #1.  

3. Question: Do you anticipate extending the bid due date? 

Answer: See item #1 under Changes to the RFP in this Addendum.  

4. Question: What additional details are you willing to provide, if any, beyond what is stated 
in bid documents concerning how you will identify the winning bid? 

Answer: Any pertinent information is included in the RFP. 

5. Question: Was this bid posted to the nationwide free bid notification website at 
//www.mygovwatch.com/free? 

Answer: Not by Region 4 Education Service Center. 

6. Question: Other than your own website, where was this bid posted? 

Answer: The only other known locations where this solicitation was advertised is: The 
OMNIA Partners site through a link that directs viewers to Region 4 Education Service 
Center's site (https://www.omniapartners.com/publicsector/solicitations) and in various 
newspapers across the country.  

However, there are other third-party sites that often pick up and post public solicitations 
but which of those sites might have posted this solicitation is unknown. 

7. Question: Please let us know whether you have received this email, and when and how 
answers will be provided. 

Answer: Any questions received in writing before the deadline are posted in a questions 
and answers document(s) and posted publicly to ensure all interested parties have the 
same information. 
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RECEIPT OF ADDENDUM NO. 1 ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 
 
Offeror shall acknowledge this addendum by signing below and include in their proposal 
response. 

 

Company Name     
 

Contact Person    
 

Signature    
 

Date    
 
 
 
 
Crystal Wallace 
Region 4 Education Service Center 
Business Operations Specialist 
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